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Tina Kotek 

Speaker of the House 

 

Peter Courtney 

President of the Senate 

 

Oregon Legislative Assembly 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House 

  Lori Brocker, Secretary of the Senate 

 

FROM: Tina Kotek, Speaker of the House   

  Peter Courtney, President of the Senate 

 

RE: Appointments – Joint Task Force on Addressing Racial Disparities in Home 

Ownership 

 

DATE: January 19, 2022 

 

 

Effective immediately and pursuant to House Bill 2007 (2021), we appoint the following 

individuals to the Joint Task Force on Addressing Racial Disparities in Home Ownership:  

 

 Joint Task Force on Addressing Racial Disparities in Home Ownership 

  Jerry Ambris 

Miguel Arellano 

Yesika Arévalo  

Josephine Davis 

Andrew Emerson  

Itzel Hernandez Spehar 

Allan Lazo 

Loren Naldoza 

Rose Ojeda  

Mary Vasquez 

Danielle Wood 

 

 

Please contact the House Speaker’s office at 503-986-1200 or the Senate President’s office at 

503-986-1600 with any questions. 


